
STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2520H030 
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 

 
AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  April 1, 2020 
 

 
Revised ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  April 14, 2020 @ 2:00 PM prevailing Alaska Time 
 
This is a mandatory return Amendment.  Your bid may be considered non-responsive if this signed amendment is not 
received [in addition to your bid] by the date and time bids are due. 
 

 

Signature: ___________________________    Date: ______________ 

Name:  Tom Mayer 

Title:  Procurement Specialist IV 

 

Vendor Signature 

Business Name:  _____________________________________  Date: _____________ 

Printed Name:  _____________________________________ 

Signature:  _____________________________________ 

Title:   _____________________________________ 

 
The following questions have been submitted by the vendor community:  

Question 1:  In Lot Six, Central Region, items 12, 13, and 14, Homer Highways, can the blade be 7/8” thick instead of 1”?  

Answer 1:  These items have been changed on the bid schedule.  Please see Change One below.  Changes are seen 
in red font.   

Question 2:  In Lot Six, Central Region, item 18, Palmer, should this blade be 7/8” thick instead of 5/8”?  

Answer 2:  This item has been changed on the bid schedule.  Please see Change One below. Changes are seen in 
red font.   
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Question 3:  In Lot Six, Southcoast Region, items 32 and 33, King Salmon, can the blade be 7/8” thick instead of 1”? 

Answer 3:  These items have been changed on the bid schedule.  Please see Change One below. Changes are seen 
in red font.   

Question 4:  In Lot Seven, Central Region, item 18, North Kenai, can the blade be 6” wide tall instead of 8”? 

Answer 4:  No, this item must be 3’ x 8’ x 7/8”.  No change has been made to this item.   

Question 5:  In Lot Seven, Southcoast Region, item 19, Cold Bay, can the blade be 6” tall instead of 7”? 

Answer 5:  This item has been changed on the bid schedule.  Please see Change One below. Changes are seen in 
red font.   

As a result of questions submitted by the vendor community, the following changes are hereby made:  

Change One:  Delete Attachment A, Bid Schedule titled “Attachment A Bid Schedule V1 3 20 2020” in its entirety 
and replace with the following:  

Attachment A Bid Schedule V1 3 20 2020 is replaced with “Attachment A, Bid Schedule V2 4 1 2020” 

Notes 
• In Lot Seven, Southcoast Region, items 21 and 22, Cold Bay, are new and have been added to 

Attachment A with the issuance of Attachment A, Bid Schedule V2 4 1 2020.  Addition is seen in red 
font.   

• In Lot Seven, Southcoast Region, items 29 and 30, Kodiak, are new and have been added to 
Attachment A with the issuance of Attachment A, Bid Schedule V2 4 1 2020.  Addition is seen in red 
font.   

• In Lot Nine, Southcoast Region, All items for Southcoast region for this lot have been deleted in their 
entirety.   

• In Lot Nine, Northern Region, item 1, Fairbanks International Airport, is new and has been added to 
Attachment A with the issuance of Attachment A, Bid Schedule V2 4 1 2020.  Addition is seen in red 
font.   

Change Two: Delete Attachment B, Specifications in its entirety and replace with the following:  

Attachment B, Specifications is replaced in its entirety with “Attachment B, Specifications V2 4 1 2020 

Change Three:  Delete Attachment C, Point of Contact Information in its entirety and replace with the following:  

Attachment C, Point of Contact Information is replaced in its entirety with “Attachment C, Point of Contact 
Information Specifications V2 4 1 2020 
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